Appointment:

From:  Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1);
Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); 'Fugere,
Raymond G.' (raymond.fugere(@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: GO 165 Follow-up

Location: PG&E --- 245 Market, Room 1402

Start: 7/28/2011 2:00:00 PM

End: 7/28/2011 3:30:00 PM

Note change in location from CPUC to PG&E.

Ray, since | will be on vacation and won't be able attend this meeting, please reach out to Meredith

Allen (973-2868) if you need to make any changes regarding this meeting. I'm blocking off 90 minutes
for now and we can assess whether that is the appropriate meeting duration as we get closer to the

meeting date. Thanks, Erik
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